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Elf Mushroom Substrate Plant Modification 2 (MP 08_0225 MOD 3) 

Comment on the Environmental Assessment 
I refer to the modification application lodged for the above matter. Comment has been sought 
from relevant branches of the Department of Primary Industries and Lands & Water. Any further 
referrals to Department of Industry can be sent by email to landuse.enquiries@dpi.nsw.gov.au. 

The department has no objection to the proposed modification and provides the following 
comments for consideration. 

Riparian corridor revegetation 
The proponent should prepare a vegetation management plan for the rehabilitation of riparian 
vegetation along South Creek in accordance with the Guidelines for Controlled Activities on 
Waterfront Land (2012). 

Yours sincerely 

 
 
Alison Collaros 
A/Manager, Assessment Advice 
4 June 2018 
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